ACTION: Find DATE: 10/27/2015 10:56 AM

Department of
Job and Family Services

Ohio

John R. Kasich, Governor
Cynthia C. Dungey, Director

TO: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Office

FROM: Lisa Wiltshire, Bureagr@hi?f %‘V
“Children

Office of Families an
RE: CSI Review:

5101:2-5-05, "Agency appeal of findings of noncompliance"

5101:2-5-06, "Corrective action plans"

5101:2-5-07, "Denial or revocation of an agency's certificate or certification to perform specific
functions; temporary certificates"

5101:2-5-08, "PCPA and PNA governance and administration"

5101:2-5-10, "Child records"

5101:2-5-16, "Consideration to be given to child's religion"

5101:2-5-17, "Discharge summary"

5101:2-5-22, "Recommendations for initial foster home certification"

5101:2-5-25, "Changing the certification of a foster caregiver from one type of foster home to another"
5101:2-9-02, "Staffing requirements"

5101:2-9-03, "Staff development and evaluation”

DATE: August 3, 2015

Thank you for your recent review of the referenced OAC rules. Based upon your recommendation for
no changes to the rule, the Office of Families and Children will proceed with the formal filing of this
rule package with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review (JCARR).
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